
MONTEREY COUNTY   

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
Carl P. Holm, AICP, Director 

 

  LAND USE & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT | PUBLIC WORKS & FACILITIES | PARKS  
1441 Schilling Place, South 2nd Floor 
Salinas, California  93901-4527   

(831)755-4800 
www.co.monterey.ca.us/rma 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

Date: February 23, 2018; for the March 13, 2018 Board of Supervisors public hearing 
consent calendar 

  
To: Nick Chiulos 

 Acting Clerk of the Board 
  

From: Joseph Sidor, Associate Planner 
 RMA-Planning 
  

Subject: 
Final Map for the Pebble Beach Company Area L Subdivision; Del Monte Forest 
Land Use Plan, Coastal Zone; RMA-Planning File No. PLN100138 
(Legistar File ID Number A 18-062) 

  
 
After approval by the Board of Supervisors, the Clerk of the Board will submit the Final Map for the 
subdivision, conservation easement deed, and the subordination agreement to the County Recorder for 
filing and recordation.  Please contact Gerry Camacho, RMA-Public Works, at (831) 755-4922, prior to 
filing the Final Map. 
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